



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



## DELIA

**Filipino | Christian | Single | 68 years old | 2 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 20yrs experience**

Hi Sir or Madam,

I am Delia, a lady driver, 68 years of age, 20 years experience in driving here in Hongkong. I am looking for a new employer. My contract with my present employer ends on June 9, 2024.

My current employer a Chinese family with one kid will not renew our contract for personal reason. My main duties is to drive to the market, hospital and drive their daughter to school and to her school activities. I am very familiar with driving in Hong Kong Island and I know how to use Google Maps if it is needed.

I have experience both western and chinese family. I worked with the american family for 8 yrs, one chinese family for 6 years and at present is only 2 years.

I am looking for a new employer and i am available as soon as i finish my contract this coming June 9.

I am willing to work with another helper and help in the households works.

I am looking to seeing you soon.

Thank you and God bless you.



### WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract  
Available from: 2024-06-09



## SKILLS & DUTIES



### LANGUAGE

- ◆ Filipino (Tagalog)
- ◆ English



### MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Driving in HK



### COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Filipino



## EXPERIENCE

Jun 2022 - Jun 2024  
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)  
Taiwanese-Chinese Family  
2 Adults  
1 Child (1 ? 3 yrs. old)  
1 Elderly  
2 Co-workers  
Housekeeping, Marketing, Driving

May 2018 - May 2022  
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)  
Malaysian-British Family  
2 Adults  
3 Children  
1 Co-worker  
Housekeeping, Marketing, Driving

Apr 2012 - Apr 2018  
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)  
Chinese Family  
2 Adults  
1 Child  
1 Co-worker  
Housekeeping, Marketing, Driving

Jul 1997 - Jul 2006  
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)  
American Family  
2 Adults  
4 Children (7 mos ? 9 yrs. old, 3 ? 12 yrs. old, 5 ? 14 yrs. old, 7 ? 16 yrs. old)  
1 Co-worker  
Housekeeping, Marketing, Driving



## EDUCATION

1975 - High School graduate  
4 yrs course